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From: Christopher 
Sent: 29 February 2024 08:03
To: , Andrew; , Gary
Cc: , Jane; 
Subject: RE: Rileys, Unit 1, 123 Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8ER

Good Morning All, 

Just to confirm, the application for the above premises was submitted yesterday. 

Please note that after my conversation with Gary, there is no live and recorded music being applied for.  Music will 
only be background. 

Many thanks 

Chris 

Christopher  

Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
Tel  
Mobile:  

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

From: Christopher   
Sent: 22 February 2024 08:24 
To: , Andrew ;  
Cc: , Jane ; , Gary  
Subject: Re: Rileys, Unit 1, 123 Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8ER 

Morning All, 

Apologies, we are holding off submitting the application until I have spoken with Gary about the premises next 
week. 

Many thanks 

Chris 
Christopher  

Woods Whur 2014 Limited 
Tel:  
Mobile:  

On 21 Feb 2024, at 18:50, Christopher > wrote: 

Evening All, 

Just to make you aware, we are looking to submit this application tomorrow. 
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As always, should you have any concerns during the advertising period please do let me know. 
  
Gary - we will look to sort out the site visit for next Tuesday. 
  
Many thanks 
  
Chris 
  
Christopher  
  
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
Tel:  
Mobile:  

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

  

From: Christopher   
Sent: 15 February 2024 09:28 
To: ' , Andrew' ; ' ' 
< > 
Cc: , Vanessa' ; ' , Matthew' 

 
Subject: Rileys, Unit 1, 123 Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8ER 
  
Good Morning Andy, Eugene, 
  
I hope that you are all well. 
  
We are instructed in relation to a new premises licence for Riley's, a sport and entertainment venue, 
that will offer Snooker, Pool and Darts. The applicant operates across England and Scotland 
currently, please see website: https://rileys.co.uk/#locations   
  
Please see attached draft application and plan. They are applying for licensable activities until 0300 
and close at 0330 throughout the week. Obviously the operator is willing to meet with you on site 
should you wish to meet them and to look at the premises. This is a very low impact premises, with 
much of the floor space being taken up with the snooker, pool, darts and ping pong. 
  
We are keen to get the application submitted therefore if you could please let me have any 
thoughts on the attached and whether you would like to have a site meeting. Hopefully you are 
happy that any site meeting can be done during the application period. The DPS details to be 
confirmed. 
  
If you could please let me know, obviously more than happy to discuss on the phone or set up a 
zoom meeting. 
  
Many thanks 
  
Chris 
  
Christopher  
  
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
Tel:  
Mobile:  

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 
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This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If it is received by mistake please let us know and 
delete from your system - do not read or copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from 
any third party relying on this email is excluded. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be free of errors or viruses. It is 
your responsibility to scan emails and attachments for viruses before opening them. No responsibility is accepted for emails 
unconnected with our business. Messages may be monitored for compliance purposes and to protect our business. 

The principal office of Woods Whur 2014 Limited is at St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP. VAT number 
187289453.   info@woodswhur.co.uk 

Woods Whur 2014 Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (the SRA), details of which can be 
accessed on the SRA website (http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page) . SRA number: 613288.  
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From: Christopher 
Sent: 15 February 2024 17:04
To: , Jane
Subject: RE: Rileys, Unit 1, 123 Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8ER

Of course - will do. 

Chris 

Christopher  

Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
Tel:  
Mobile:  

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

From: , Jane  
Sent: 15 February 2024 17:01 
To: Christopher ; , Matthew  
Subject: RE: Rileys, Unit 1, 123 Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8ER 

Afternoon both 

Thanks for keeping me in the loop. 

I would be grateful if I can be sighted on any applications in the City Centre in which you are organising pre-
application meetings for along with the other RA’s. 

Many thanks 

Miss Jane   | Senior Liaison & Enforcement Officer 
Entertainment Licensing | Leeds City Council 
T:    
E:  E:   
W:Alcohol and entertainment (leeds.gov.uk) 

To make a payment for a Premises Licence online visit: Premises Licence Annual Fee Payment | To apply for a 
Temporary Event Notice visit: Temporary event notices (leeds.gov.uk) | To apply, vary or make changes to a 
Premises Licence visit: Premises licence (Leeds City Council) 

From: Christopher   
Sent: 15 February 2024 16:54 
To: , Matthew  
Cc: , Jane  
Subject: RE: Rileys, Unit 1, 123 Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8ER 

Good Afternoon Matthew, Jane, 
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Matthew - Thanks. I will copy Jane in to all future correspondence regarding this matter. 
 
Chris 
 
Christopher  
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
Tel:  
Mobile:  

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

 

From: , Matthew   
Sent: 15 February 2024 16:52 
To: Christopher  
Cc:  Jane  
Subject: RE: Rileys, Unit 1, 123 Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8ER 
 
Hi Chris 
 
Thank you for the heads up and for providing a draft copy of the application and plan.   
 
I have forwarded your e-mail and the attachments to the Senior Liaison & Enforcement Officer responsible for LS2, 
Jane .  Depending on whether or not the Police/EPT feel a site visit is necessary Jane may have an interest in 
attending. 
 
It would also be appreciated if you could copy Jane in to all future correspondence regarding this matter. 
 
Thanks 
 
Matthew  | Principal Licensing Officer 
Entertainment Licensing | Leeds City Council 
T:    
E:   
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
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:28 AM 
To: (External) ; ,  

 
Cc: , Vanessa ; , Matthew  
Subject: Rileys, Unit 1, 123 Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8ER 
 
Good Morning Andy, Eugene, 
 
I hope that you are all well. 
 
We are instructed in relation to a new premises licence for Riley's, a sport and entertainment venue, that will offer 
Snooker, Pool and Darts. The applicant operates across England and Scotland currently, please see website: 
https://rileys.co.uk/#locations   

Page 7



3

 
Please see attached draft application and plan. They are applying for licensable activities until 0300 and close at 
0330 throughout the week. Obviously the operator is willing to meet with you on site should you wish to meet them 
and to look at the premises. This is a very low impact premises, with much of the floor space being taken up with the 
snooker, pool, darts and ping pong. 
 
We are keen to get the application submitted therefore if you could please let me have any thoughts on the 
attached and whether you would like to have a site meeting. Hopefully you are happy that any site meeting can be 
done during the application period. The DPS details to be confirmed. 
 
If you could please let me know, obviously more than happy to discuss on the phone or set up a zoom meeting. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris 
 
Christopher  
 
Woods Whur  2014 Limited 
Tel:  
Mobile:  

 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If it is received by mistake please let us know and delete from your 
system - do not read or copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from any third party relying on this email is 
excluded. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be free of errors or viruses. It is your responsibility to scan emails and attachments for viruses 
before opening them. No responsibility is accepted for emails unconnected with our business. Messages may be monitored for compliance purposes and to 
protect our business. 

The principal office of Woods Whur 2014 Limited is at St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP. VAT number 187289453.   info@woodswhur.co.uk 

Woods Whur 2014 Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (the SRA), details of which can be accessed on the SRA 
website (http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page) . SRA number: 613288.  

 

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the intended recipient only. If you know you are not the 
intended recipient, please do not use or disclose the information in any way and please delete this email (and any 
attachment) from your system.  
The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.  
 
Legal notice: Leeds City Council contracts on the basis of a formal letter, contract or order form. An e-mail from Leeds 
City Council will not create a contract unless it clearly and expressly states otherwise. For further information please 
refer to: https://www.leeds.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy/council-constitution 
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From: Christopher 
Sent: 10 April 2024 09:52
To:
Subject: Rileys, Unit 1, 123 Albion Street, Leeds, LS2 8ER - Premises Licence Application
Attachments: Rileys Brochure-CRG2024041009505858.pdf

Dear Resident, 

We have received a copy of your representation from Leeds City Council. 

As a professional operator who seeks to work with both the responsible authorities and local residents alike, we 
would like to reach out to you to confirm that Rileys is a Pool, Snooker, Darts and competitive socialising venue.  It is 
not a night club.  It should be noted that Live and Recorded music have not been applied for at the premises, so 
there will be no issues with music noise at the premises. 

Please see attached brochure to give you further details of the operator and the style of operation. Rileys are a well 
established, well managed, well run, competitive socialising venue.   

It is on the basis of this further information, that we would request that you please withdraw your representation. 

Kind regards 

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
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